

From: Hugh Malone

To: Doug Young

Date: January 07, 2003

Subject:

Message:

Reference No.: 2364

Mr. Young,

We have had several conversations with Mr. Jeffrey Kam (FCC) and Mr. Tim Pawlowitz (FAA) regarding the nature and frequency coordination, specifically 1260 MHz, of our STA application. Our customer has also made contact with the FCC in order to help out in providing the necessary details of this experimental testing without having to submit classified documentation.

It has been decided that the original application will be amended to delete the upper frequency request of 1260 MHz. This would eliminate the potential interference concern with aeronautical radio navigational bands. The 825 MHz will also be deleted leaving only the 850 MHz, 875 MHz, and 900 MHz as the desired center frequencies while still maintaining a maximum necessary bandwidth of 100 MHz.

The original application specified a proposed duration beginning the first of February 2003 through the end of July 2003. The total duration of our experimental testing will actually be less than 30 days, however, the actual test period has not been finalized yet. Is there any benefit to specifying a lesser time frame in the application than that typically afforded by a STA? If so, can this also be amended at a later time?

I will incorporate these changes by the end of the day on Wednesday, 01/08/03. Please advise on the proposed test duration and let me know if you have any other comments or questions.

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Gil Estrella
GENERAL DYNAMICS
Decision Systems
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550
Scottsdale, AZ 85252

Phone: 480-441-3725 Pager: 602-360-4001
Fax: 480-441-3625
EMail: Gil.Estrella@gd-decisionssystem.com